Andy Beshear TRANSPORTATION CABINET Jim Gray

GOVERNOR 200 Mero Street SECRETARY
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

TO: All KYTC Highway Department Staff

FROM: Jason J. Siwula, P.E., Deputy State Highway Engineer /_ \/ (p

SUBJECT: KYTC Roadway Geometry Fundamentals Training — Save the Date

DATE: January 23, 2026

The Cabinet is pleased to announce multiple offerings of the KYTC Roadway Geometry
Fundamentals training in 2026. This course promotes statewide consistency in highway design
and reinforces the crucial connection between geometric design decisions and roadway safety
for all users. Strengthening these foundational skills promotes safer, more efficient projects across
the Commonwealth.

2026 Training Offerings

o April 21,22, 23 and May 13, 14 — KYTC staff and design consultants
(Lexington area)

e June 10, 11 and June 23, 24, 25 — KYTC staff only
(Transportation Cabinet Building, Frankfort, KY)

e August 18, 19, 20 and September 1, 2 — KYTC staff and design consultants
(Bowling Green area)

A promotional brochure is attached for additional information. Please save the dates for the
session that best fits your schedule.

Registration is scheduled to open in mid-January, and we will share additional details once
registration becomes available.

We encourage Districts and Divisions to plan ahead to ensure staff are available to participate in
one of the scheduled offerings. Your participation is strongly encouraged. Thank you for your
continued commitment to public service, project development excellence, and roadway safety in
Kentucky.
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